

BEARCAT BOOSTER CLUB (March 8, 2017 @ NB Elementary)

PRESENT: Jeff Stirling, Susan Stirling, Gail Arjes, Bryan Tabbert, Andrea Klingenberg, Cory Lubben, Teresa Feldman

President Cory Lubben called the meeting to order @ 5:32 p.m.

SECRETARY'S REPORT: Motion was made, seconded, and carried (m/s/c) to accept the February 8, 2017 Minutes.

TREASURER'S REPORT: Susan handed out the accompanying sheet and reported on the monies taken in and paid out. Motion was m/s/c to accept the following: General Account---\$11,226.88 Concessions Account---\$21,600.70

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

- 1.) Membership: Teresa reported that total membership amount for 2016-2017 school year is \$16,280. 47 businesses (12 of which are parents of student-athletes) and 44 family/individual (29 of those parents) belong.
- 2.) Booster Club secretary: Discussion was held on possible candidates to nominate for Club's secretary position, starting June, 2017. Discussion included hoping someone with younger children would offer to serve so that he/she would be in place for more than a couple years. Teresa explained that she has typed up instructions for what to do each month and that she would be available to help out the new secretary next school year.
- 3.) Can Drive: Saturday, April 29 was designated as the date. Cans curbside by 8:00 a.m. Student-athletes working out of the bus barn in Allison need to be there by 9:00 a.m. to sort. Student-athletes working out of the bus barn in Greene need to be there by 10:00 a.m. to sort and load on trailer. Cory will talk to John about using trailer and taking to redemption center. Teresa will put in papers/community signs and will contact Todd to put in announcement and to send on JMC to all parents.
- 4.) Other: Discussion was held on usage of 2 Vertimax machines. Also discussed possible Athletic Trainer intern from Wartburg College to run strength and conditioning. Cory will talk to Todd, Dan Huff, and Joel Foster.

NEW BUSINESS:

- 1.) Junior High A.D: No report given.
- 2.) High School A.D: Cory, in Todd's absence, requested \$800 for range balls for the golf team. Motion was m/s/c. Jeff requested 4 softball bats, 5 tees (\$1295) and spring team league registration (\$120). Motion was m/s/c to allot \$1415 for those items. Motion was m/s/c to spend \$1800 for batting cage mats for gym floor. Bryan requested registration for the 9th grade team that qualified for AAU State Volleyball. Motion was m/s/c to pay \$110 for the team's entry fee.
- 3.) North Butler Apparel: No report given.
- 4.) Scrap Bin: Cory reported on \$400 made from scrap bin.
- 5.) Summer Concessions: Discussion was held on possible people who would run the Booster Club concession stand at the Softball and Baseball diamonds. Cory will talk to the people whose names were suggested.
- 6.) Other: Cory mentioned that Mrs. Rita Merfeld would like to give a \$500 Richard Merfeld Memorial toward something having to do with NB athletics because her husband was an NB sports fan. Bill Dolan is the person she had contacted. Discussion was held. It was decided to table until Cory and Bill can get more specific info.

Meeting was adjourned @ 6:40 p.m. Next meeting is Wednesday, April 12, at 5:30 p.m. at the NB Jr.-Sr. High School.

Teresa K. Feldman, secretary